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From: Talitha Matlin <tmatlin@csusm.edu> 
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 9:39 AM 
To: jjameson <jjameson@csusm.edu> 
Subject: Re: GES 103

Thank you, this looks good!

Talitha

From: Julie Jameson <jjameson@csusm.edu> 
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 at 9:46 PM 
To: tmatlin <tmatlin@csusm.edu> 
Subject: GES 103

Hi Talitha,
I think John has addressed your problems with GES 103. They will be taking primary research articles and 
using them to create the "background" for their lab notebooks. This allows them to take from the primary 
literature and present it in a written format.  You will find this addressed in part B in the third set of 
boxes. Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns. I have attached the most recent draft for 
you. THANKS!!
Julie

-- 
Julie Jameson, PhD
Assistant Professor
California State University, San Marcos
Science Hall I, Room 317
333 S. Twin Oaks Valley Road
San Marcos, CA 92096
760-750-8274
jjameson@csusm.edu
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evolution will be presented in the 
context of the scientific results 
available that led to the development 
of the theory, and the importance of 
the theory will be stressed as the 
mechanism for the development and 
interrelationship between the species 
diversity of today. 
 

to ecosystems require an input 
of energy. The students will 
apply their knowledge of the 
process of evolution to 
understand how the major 
groups of plants and animals 
evolved. 
 

B2.4:  Students will identify the 
limitations of scientific endeavors.  

Course will discuss how valid 
scientific methods must be testable 
and falsifiable. The difference 
between doing correlational analyses 
and determining causal relationships 
between variables will be covered, as 
well as how sample bias can easily 
skew results. 

Students will be given quiz 
and exam questions that 
require them to understand 
what components are required 
to do a valid scientific 
experiment. 

B2.5:  Students will identify and 
consider the value systems and ethics 
associated with human inquiry.	
   

Course will discuss potential ethical 
implications of implementing aspects 
of present and future biotechnological 
discoveries, within the medical and the 
environmental fields, for example.  
 

Student understanding will be 
assessed through classroom 
feedback. 

 

 
Part B: General Education Learning Outcomes required of all GE courses related to course content: 
 

GE Outcomes required of all 
Courses 

Course content that addresses each 
GE outcome? 

How will these GELOs be 
assessed? 

Students will communicate effectively 
in writing to various audiences. 
(writing) 

Students will keep a journal where 
they on a weekly basis have to go 
through newly published articles and 
select the scientific discovery they 
find most important during the week. 
They will write a summary of the 
discovery and carefully justify why 
they believe this was indeed the most 
important one. 

Students regularly submit 
their journals for grading and 
comments. 
 

Students will think critically and 
analytically about an issue, idea or 
problem. (critical thinking) 

Students will analyze what potential 
biases may exist for a given 
experimental procedure and critically 
evaluate how that might impact what 
conclusions may be drawn. Pros and 
cons of different approaches will be 
considered when it comes to using 
specific global resources, i.e. global 
warming, but also important local 
issues such as water use and 
allocation in California. 

Students will be given quiz 
and exam questions that 
require them to consider 
various aspects of global 
resource use. 
 

Students will find, evaluate and use 
information appropriate to the course 
and discipline. (Faculty are strongly 
encouraged to collaborate with their 
library faculty.)  

The writing assignment requires the 
students to find and evaluate 
information regarding scientific 
discoveries not necessarily directly 
related to the content of the course. 
 

Students	
  submit	
  their	
  
journals	
  on	
  a	
  regular	
  basis	
  
and	
  they	
  will	
  be	
  graded	
  on	
  
how	
  carefully	
  they	
  justify	
  
what	
  specific	
  discovery	
  
during	
  the	
  week	
  they	
  found	
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to	
  be	
  most	
  important.	
  This	
  
means	
  examining	
  articles	
  
from	
  the	
  primary	
  literature	
  
and	
  placing	
  them	
  in	
  the	
  
context	
  of	
  the	
  week’s	
  
experiments.	
  Most	
  often	
  this	
  
performed	
  to	
  address	
  the	
  
discovery’s	
  significance	
  for	
  
the	
  scientific	
  field	
  as	
  a	
  whole,	
  
but	
  it	
  may	
  also	
  be	
  to	
  explain	
  
the	
  impact	
  it	
  has	
  on	
  the	
  
students	
  themselves,	
  or	
  a	
  
person	
  close	
  to	
  them 
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